
Prestige Insurance Group LLC 
Attn: Ulises Cicciarelli 
5850 Hiatus Rd Ste D 
Tamarac, FL 33321 

Dear Ulises: 

~ 
Allstate. 

You're in good hands. 
Char Jordan 
District Sales Leader 
Zone 3 

November 13, 2020 

This letter is notice that Allstate Insurance Company is terminating the Allstate RJOO I C Exclusive Agency 
Agreement ("Agreement") with [rNSERT AGENCY NAMEl , ("Agency") effective immediately. The 
termination is pursuant to Section XVII.B.3 of the Agreement. Allstate is taking this action for reasons that 
include providing false information to the company and failing to issue policies according to Allstate guidelines. 

Agency's obligations to Allstate are stated in the Agreement. The Agreement requires that Agency must, among 
other things: 

• Immediately return all property belonging to Allstate including all manuals, equipment, and any materials 
bearing any Allstate service mark or trade name; 
Immediately cease to use any telephone numbers used to conduct Allstate business from the former sales 
location; and 

• Immediately cease and desist from any and all use of Allstate service marks and trade names. 

Agency may have the option of accepting a termination payment from Allstate or selling the economic interest to 
an approved buyer as outlined in the Independent Contractor Manual and Supplement for the RJOO I C 
Agreement. If Agency is eligible for and elects the termination payment option, Agency will receive such 
payment calculated and paid in accordance with the Supplement for the RJOO I C Agreement. Please note the 
termination payment is conditioned upon, for example, compliance with the confidentiality and non-solicitation 
provisions that survive the termination of the Agreement and the immediate return of all Allstate property. 

If Agency elects to sell the economic interest in the book of business, Allstate has the absolute right of approval of 
the buyer. The buyer must meet Allstate's eligibility requirements. If Allstate approves a proposed buyer, tbe 
sale must be completed on or before Marcb 1,2021 and must be effective on the first day of that or any earlier 
month. If Agency does not present a buyer or the buyer that Agency presents is not approved, we will process the 
termination payment as described above. 

Ifagency elects, it may sell its interest in any assigned risk policies it may own. After the Agreement terminates, 
agency will continue to receive commissions on existing assigned risk policies processed by Allstate that it 
retains, if any. Also, if agency elects, it may seek to transfer any flood policies it may have produced subject to 
such rules and policies that are applicable to flood business. 

Please contact me with any questions you have regarding the termination process. 
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